
From: Pope, Von
To: Sokolowski, Rosana
Subject: FW: RRWF meeting October 1 2013, Chelan PUD 9am - noon
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2013 2:32:21 PM
Attachments: RRWF meeting agenda Oct 1_2013.pdf

2013_RRWF_Invoice and summary.pdf

Rosana,

Attached is the 2013 RRWF invoice for 2013 weed control work and the summary of the work
 completed in 2013.  This Invoice and summary document is my annual report to the RRWF
 for work completed in 2013.

Thanks,

Von

_____________________________________________
From: Pope, Von
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:16 AM
To: Pope, Von; 'Andrea Lyons'; 'Andrew Fielding'; 'ARNETT, JOSEPH (DNR)'; Bitterman, Deborah; 'Bob
 Huber'; 'Brigitte M Ranne'; Cordell-Stine, Kelly; Dave Volsen ; Erik Ellis (edellis@blm.gov); Jack Oelfke
 (jack_oelfke@nps.gov); 'James Blanchard'; 'Keith Vradenburg'; 'Ken Finicle'; Matt Monda;
 mboyter@blm.gov; Osborn, Jeff; 'Pat Irle'; 'Patrick Tonosket'; Roger Christophersen; Ron Fox
 (ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov); Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov; 'Tracy Hames'
Cc: Sokolowski, Rosana; Smith, Michelle
Subject: RE: RRWF meeting October 1 2013, Chelan PUD 9am - noon

Dear RRWF members,

Attached is the agenda for our meeting on October 1, 2013 from 9 am – 12 pm here at
 Chelan PUD.  The meeting will be in the second floor conference room adjacent to the main
 lobby. Please sign in at the main lobby by 9 am and we will escort you to the conference
 room.   

Please look over the agenda and the attached invoice for 2013 work completed for the RRWF
 and let me know if you have any questions or topics that should be added.  I look forward to
 seeing you all in few weeks.  Don’t forget to bring proposals for weed control work in 2014
 consistent with the Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum Integrated Terrestrial Invasive Plant Control
 Plan.

 

Sincerely,

mailto:/O=CHELAN COUNTY POWER/OU=CCPUDNT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VONR
mailto:Rosana.Sokolowski@chelanpud.org



 


Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum  
(RRWF) Meeting 


Date: October 1, 2013 
Time: 9:00 pm – 12:00 pm 
Location: Chelan PUD Headquarters, Wenatchee, WA 
2nd Floor Conference Room 


Call in number: (509)661-4844, Password is 4000. 


Meeting called by: Von Pope, Chelan PUD Type of meeting: RRWF Meeting 


  Note taker:  Deb Bitterman 


Representatives   
Name Agency Phone Email 


Ellis, Erik BLM (509) 665-2100 edellis@blm.gov 


Fielding, Andrew WA-Parks (509) 665-4312 andrew.fielding@parks.wa.gov 


Hames, Tracy YN (509) 865-5121 tracyhames@yakama.com 


Huber, Bob Alcoa (509) 664-2193  bob.huber@alcoa.com  


Irle, Pat Ecology (509) 454-7864  pirl461@ecy.wa.gov  


Kuntz, Bob NPS (360) 856-5700 x  Bob_Kuntz@nps.gov  


Lewis, Steve USFWS (509) 665-3508 x14  stephen_lewis@fws.gov  


Pope, Von Chelan PUD (509) 661-4625  von.pope@chelanpud.org  


Tonasket, Patrick CCT (509) 634- 2117 Patrick.Tonasket@colvilletribes.com 


Volsen, Dave WDFW (509) 663-9764 volsedpv@dfw.wa.gov 


Vradenburg, Keith City of Entiat (509) 784-1500  kvradenburg.city@entiat.org  


 
Participants   
Name Agency Phone Email 


Verhey, Patrick WDFW (509) 754-4624 x 13 Patrick.Verhey@dfw.wa.gov 


Monda, Matt WDFW (509) 754-4624 x16 mondamjm@dfw.wa.gov 


Lenz, Mallory USDA-FS (509) 682-4940 mlenz01@fs.fed.us 


Lyons, Andrea USDA-FS (509) 784-1511  allyons@fs.fed.us 


Finicle, Ken PSE (425) 462-3117 ken.finicle@pse.com 


Boyter, Molly BLM (509) 665-2137 molly_boyter@blm.gov 


Oelfke, Jack NPS (206) 220-4121  Jack_Oelfke@nps.gov  


Blanchard, James USBR (509) 754-0226  jblanchard@pn.usbr.gov  


Osborn, Jeff Chelan PUD (509) 661-4176 jeff.osborn@chelanpud.org 


Cordell-Stine, Kelly Chelan PUD (509) 661-4762 kelly.cordell-stine@chelanpud.org  
 


  


Meeting Purpose:   Meeting of the Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum to continue Rocky Reach  license implementation 


Agenda 


Task Time Discussion Lead 


Welcome and Introductions 9:00 to 9:05 Jeff Osborn 


 


Review 1/26/2012 Meeting Minutes 


 Minutes approved via e-mail on Dec 21, 
2012 


 Review action items 


 


9:05 to 9:15 Von Pope 


 


Presentation on Biological Weed Control  


 Discussion/Questions 


 


9:15 to 10:15 


 


 


 Dale Whaley – WSU  Extension 


 


 







 


Break  


 


 


10:15 to 10 30 


 


Forum 


Review Integrated Noxious Weed Plan Invoice 


 DECISION – Approve 2013 Invoice 


 Review proposals for  2014 


 


10:30 to 11:45 Forum 


Public Comment 11:45to 11:50 Jeff Osborn 


Next Steps 11:50 to 12:00 Von Pope, Forum 


 Review Action Items 


 Set next meeting date(s) 


  


Additional Information 


Attachments – 2013 Variance Form and invoices from Chelan PUD to Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum 
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 Invoice / Variance Form 
Rocky Reach Implementation Projects 


 
Date: 10/1/2013  


 
   


License Article and 
Measure Description: 


RR07f 


CCPUD GL #: HCJ12003 


Agency Name: Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum (BLM, Washington Parks, Yakama Nation, Alcoa, WDOE, NPS, 


USFWS, Colville Confederated Tribes, WDFW, City of Entiat) 


Agency Project #: N/A 


Submitted by: Von Pope 


Phone: (509)  661-4625 


 


Report for:  1st  2nd  3rd  4th Quarter of Calendar Year: 2013 


 


Description of Project Work/Progress for this Quarter (include Task Number): 
 


Year 2013: As requested by the Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum, Chelan PUD distributed 12,100 biological control 


insects diffuse knapweed on public lands between the Entiat River and (Attachment B) within the Rocky Reach 


Wildlife Area. Work was conducted by subcontractors as evidenced by the attached invoices. 


 


Reimbursement Total Requested:    TOTAL: $14,197.00  


   


 No expenditures/request for reimbursement this quarter. 


 Administrative charges only.  


 
Project Work Plans and Estimated Expenditures for the next quarter (include Task Number): 
For 2014, the Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum has up to $11,803 for continued implementation of the Rocky Reach 


Integrated Terrestrial Invasive Plant Species Plan. 


 


Variances from Plan (if any, describe when work will be conducted, by Task Number): 
Work for 2014 should be proposed by late 2013 for consideration in the first quarter of 2013. 


 
The costs and scope of work described herein are true, accurate, and incompliance with the 
Rocky Reach Settlement Agreement: 
 
   CCPUD Signatory    


 
Reviewed and Approved By:  
 


    
Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum Approval: Approval via attached Meeting Minutes 







Bill To: 


Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 
Page: 


Customer No: 
Payment Terms: 
Due Date: 


JO-000760 
9/17/2013 


of 


100914 
Net 30 


10/17/2013 


Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum 
Attn : Rosana Sokolowski 
PO Box 1231 
Wenatchee WA 98807 Amount Due: 14,197.00 


Amount Remitted 


Please detach top copy and submit with your payment 


Billing for the Rocky Wildlife Forum, per section 4.4 of the Rocky Reach Wildlife Plan (Settlement Article RR07f) 
approved by the Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum via the Integrated Terrestrial Invasive Plant Control Plan, V2 for 2012. 
Please see attached. 


Line Description Proiect Quanti Unit Amt Net Amount 


Amount Due HCJ12003 


Please contact Rosana Sokolowski with any questions regarding this 
invoice . Thank you . 


1.00 14,197.00 


Total Amount: 


14,197.00 


14,197.00 


Amount Due: 14,197.00 


CHELAN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 


~ P.O. Box 1231, Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231 
CFEIAN cO......JTY If you have questions about this bill , please call : 


POWER (509) 663-8121, or toll-free at (888) 663-8121 



http:14,197.00
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CHELAN CO. PUD BIOLOGICAL WEED CONTROL PROJECT REPORT 


Table 1. Progress Report 


  
PROJECT NAME: CHELAN CO. PUD BIOLOGICAL WEED CONTROL PROJECT 


 
Project Manager: Dale Whaley 
 
Report Date: September 3, 2013 
 


 
Project Start Date:6/24/2013 
 
Original Planned Completion: August 2013  
 


 
Project Summary Information 


● Multiple locations within the Rocky Reach Wildlife Area (RRWA) between the Entiat River 
and Lake Chelan on the Chelan County side of Rocky Reach Reservoir were identified from 
this project that could benefit from biological control insects. A total of 12,000 Larinus 
minutus (seed head feeder) and 100 Cyphocleonus achates (root weevil) both for Diffuse 
knapweed were released at various locations on State and/or Federal land within the defined 
project area. Total number of biological control insects released; 12,100. 


● GPS points and additional data were collected for each individual release. 


● Wood stakes were used to mark release sites. 
● Digital photos were taken of each release. 


● While completing this project, two separate Houndstongue infestations were discovered (NF-
5305 Rd and Oklahoma Gulch Rd.) on State land. I went ahead and notified Bridgett Ranee 
with the USFS to keep an eye out for Houndstongue on their nearby property. 
 


 
2013 Project Budget: (see attached Invoice). 


Table 2. Project Activity  
  
Project Summary Information 


● Collection of biological control insects (Larinus minutus) and (Cyphocleonus achates). 
- 6/26/13 Yakima, WA 
- 6/27/13 Entiat, WA 
- 6/28/12 Okanogan, WA 
- 6/28/12 Chelan, WA 
- 7/25/13 Ellensburg, WA 


● Redistribution of biological control insects (Larinus minutus) and (Cyphocleonus achates) (see 
attached excel file). 
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DATE_RECOR COUNTY LANDOWNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE COMMON_NAM ACRES_INF NUMBER_PLA DENSITY BIOLOGICAL RELEASED 


7/2/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.77592909 -120.23181549 Diffuse Knapweed 10.00 500+ plants High (25-100%) Larinus minutus 2000 


7/2/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.78283242 -120.24478382 Diffuse Knapweed 5.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 500 


7/2/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.78585576 -120.24935715 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/2/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.81399408 -120.22896881 Diffuse Knapweed 2.00 100-500 plants High (25-100%) Larinus minutus 500 


7/2/2013 Chelan 
WA STATE DEPT 


NATURAL 47.80594241 -120.13719883 Diffuse Knapweed 3.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 500 


7/2/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.81151574 -120.10746883 Diffuse Knapweed 2.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/2/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.81185240 -120.10644217 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/2/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.81152407 -120.09900550 Diffuse Knapweed 3.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/2/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.74049242 -120.22247216 Diffuse Knapweed 25.00 500+ plants High (25-100%) Larinus minutus 1250 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.73477576 -120.26049549 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 50-100 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 750 


7/3/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.72845576 -120.25268383 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 25-50 plants Low (1-5%) Larinus minutus 750 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.72793409 -120.26183549 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 50-100 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 750 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.72580743 -120.26239049 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 500 


7/3/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.73042409 -120.26087216 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 50-100 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.71204410 -120.29357049 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 50-100 plants Low (1-5%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.70916409 -120.25667050 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants High (25-100%) Larinus minutus 250 


7/3/2013 Chelan 
UNITED STATES OF 


AMERI 47.72717243 -120.28177049 Diffuse Knapweed 5.00 500+ plants High (25-100%) Larinus minutus 750 


7/15/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.77368900 -120.22622000 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) Larinus minutus 2000 


7/26/2013 Chelan WA STATE DEPT FISH & W 47.77366000 -120.22623300 Diffuse Knapweed 1.00 100-500 plants 
Moderate (5-


25%) 
Cyphocleonus 


achates 100 
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Von

_____________________________________________
From: Pope, Von
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:53 PM
To: 'Andrea Lyons'; Andrew Fielding; 'ARNETT, JOSEPH (DNR)'; Bitterman, Deborah; 'Bob Huber';
 'Brigitte M Ranne'; Cordell-Stine, Kelly; Dave Volsen ; Erik Ellis (edellis@blm.gov); Jack Oelfke
 (jack_oelfke@nps.gov); James Blanchard; 'Keith Vradenburg'; Ken Finicle; Matt Monda;
 mboyter@blm.gov; Osborn, Jeff; Pat Irle; Patrick Tonosket; Roger Christophersen; Ron Fox
 (ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov); Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov; Tracy Hames
Cc: Sokolowski, Rosana; Smith, Michelle
Subject: RRWF meeting October 1 2013, Chelan PUD 9am - noon

Dear Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum Members,

The next Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum (RRWF) meeting is scheduled for October 1, 2013 from
 9 am to noon at Chelan PUD.  Dale Whaley will attend the meeting from the WSU extension
 to provide a summary of the biological control work completed the last two years and
 answer questions you may have regarding the use of biological controls.

The 2013 weed control project approved by the RRWF was completed in late August this
 year.  I have attached a draft invoice for your review.  At the meeting I will have a signed
 variance form and the Members will be asked to approve payment from the RRWF weed
 control funds for the work completed in 2013.

 << File: 2013_RRWF_Invoice and summary.pdf >>

Please bring proposals for continued weed management in 2014 to the meeting.   The RRWF
 weed project budget for 2014 will be approximately $11,800 for proposals approved by the
 group for weed management on public lands within the Rocky Reach Wildlife Area in 2014

I’ll get an agenda out next week.  Meanwhile, please look over the invoice and let me know if
 you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Von

Von Pope

Wildlife Programs Manager

Chelan County PUD

(509) 661-4625

mailto:edellis@blm.gov
mailto:edellis@blm.gov
mailto:edellis@blm.gov
mailto:edellis@blm.gov
mailto:jack_oelfke@nps.gov
mailto:jack_oelfke@nps.gov
mailto:jack_oelfke@nps.gov
mailto:jack_oelfke@nps.gov
mailto:mboyter@blm.gov
mailto:mboyter@blm.gov
mailto:mboyter@blm.gov
mailto:mboyter@blm.gov
mailto:ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:ron.fox@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov
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
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